
Lewisville Town Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 10, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Digitally Originating - Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09 
Passcode: 532547 
Telephone:  646 558 8656  
Webinar ID: 869 1622 9267 
Passcode: 532547 

1. Call to Order:
a. Roll Call
b. Invocation – Attorney Bo Houff
c. Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster
d. Adoption of Agenda

2. Consent Agenda
a. Resolution 2022-005 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for six months ended

December 31, 2021 (Attachment #1)
b. Approval of Council Briefing Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2022 (Attachment #2)
c. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – January 13, 2022 (Attachment #3)
d. Resolution 2022-006– Accepting the resignation of Russell Bailey from the Environmental,

Conservation & Sustainability Committee (Attachment #4)
e. Resolution 2022-007 – Accepting the resignation of Debbie Pritchard from the Beautification

Committee (Attachment #5)
f. Resolution 2022-008 – Accepting the resignation of Janice Orsini from the Parks & Recreation

Board (Attachment #6)
g. Resolution 2022-009 – Accepting the resignation of Ronald Morris from the Public Safety

Committee (Attachment #7)

3. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
a. Sheriff’s Office Report

4. Public Forum
a. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.
b. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

5. Appointment(s)

6. Preliminary Site Plan Approval(s)

7. Evidentiary Hearing(s)

8. Public Hearing(s)

9. Technical Review(s)

10. Annexation Request(s)

11. Unfinished Business

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86916229267?pwd=VnQwNmZwaTliaE9NRkg0VURQVC9SZz09
mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


12. New Business
a. Resolution 2022-011 – Shallowford Square Clock Tower Inscription Policy (Attachment #8)
b. Resolution 2022-012 – Approving a Policy for Allowable Costs and Cost Principles for

Expenditures for ARPA (Attachment #9)
c. Resolution 2022-013 – Conflict of Interest Policy (Attachment #10)

13. Administrative Reports
a. Upcoming events at Shallowford Square and Town holidays (Attachment #11)
b. Manager’s Report

i. PARTF Grant Meetings scheduled
a. February 14, February 17 and March 14 – 6:30 PM - Zoom
b. March 17 – 6:30 PM-8:30 PM – Mary Alice Warren Community Center, Lewisville/Vienna

Rooms
c. Planning Report
d. Attorney’s Report
e. Clerk’s Report
f. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on February 3, 2022

i. Ordinance 2022-005 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $15,000 for
community policing when Forsyth County Commissioners approved an across the board
raise for all County employees

ii. Ordinance 2022-006 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $50,000 for
snow and ice removal

iii. Letter of Support for U-6154 Lewisville –Vienna Road and Robinhood Road Roundabout
iv. Ordinance 2022-007 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 for HVAC Preventative

Maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center

14. For the Good of the Order
a. Public Comments

i. Citizens should limit their comments to three (3) minutes.
ii. Written comments may be sent to townclerk@lewisvillenc.net.

b. Council Comments

15. Adjournment

mailto:townclerk@lewisvillenc.net


RESOLUTION 2022-005 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer has presented the Town Council with the Revenue Statement 
Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure State Summary of figures for the six months 
ended December 31, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer did not report any unusual expenditures. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council accepts the Revenue 
Statement Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary for the six 
months ended December 31, 2021 and incorporated herein.  

Adopted this the 10th day of February 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #1



Town of Lewisville

Financial Budget to Actual Report - General Fund

Six Months Ended  December 31, 2021

General Fund

Revenues Budget

Revenue Year to 

Date Uncollected

Percentage 

Collected

Property Tax Collections 2,765,490.00$  1,649,243.07$       1,116,246.93$     59.64%

Sales Tax Revenue 896,530.00       346,369.85            550,160.15          38.63%

Other Revenues 1,224,570.00    642,022.43            582,547.57          52.43%

   Total 4,886,590.00    2,637,635.35$       2,248,954.65$     53.98%

Appropriation from Fund Balance 535,976.00       

5,422,566.00$  

Departments Budget

Expenditures 

Year to Date

Encumbrances 

Year to Date

Unencumbered 

and Unspent 

Balance

Percentage of 

Budget Spent 

or 

Encumbered

Governing Body 272,820.00$     118,841.90$          7,054.56$            146,923.54$           46.15%

Administration 766,198.00       341,151.74            33,213.91            391,832.35             48.86%

Student Leadership 700.00              -                         -                       700.00                    0.00%

Finance 246,851.00       117,168.57            -                       129,682.43             47.47%

Debt Service 236,000.00       236,000.00            -                       -                          100.00%

Planning & Zoning 462,820.00       118,347.24            15,828.45            328,644.31             28.99%

Beautification 90,800.00         44,015.47              35,060.02            11,724.51               87.09%

Community Policing 699,745.00       175,020.61            -                       524,724.39             25.01%

Public Safety 10,150.00         4,025.00                -                       6,125.00                 39.66%

Public Works 468,334.00       215,330.12            29,070.93            223,932.95             52.19%

Streets 250,904.00       25,064.53              6,835.95              219,003.52             12.71%

Powell Bill 316,750.00       21,235.70              -                       295,514.30             6.70%

Storm Water 115,341.00       23,800.34              23,878.60            67,662.06               41.34%

Solid Waste 862,605.00       336,880.06            -                       525,724.94             39.05%

Recycling 7,195.00           145.00                   -                       7,050.00                 2.02%

Parks and Recreation 380,353.00       131,299.53            31,025.66            218,027.81             42.68%

Transfers to Capital Reserves 235,000.00       235,000.00            -                       -                          100.00%

   Total 5,422,566.00$  2,143,325.81$       181,968.08$        3,097,272.11$        42.88%

General Fund Balance 7/1/2021 6,167,863.15$       

Year-to-Date Increase (Decrease) FY 6/30/2022 494,309.54            

General Fund Balance 12/31/2021 6,662,172.69$       



Town of Lewisville

Financial Budget to Actual Report - Willow Run Municipal Service District

Six Months Ended  December 31, 2021

Willow Run Municipal Service District

Revenues Budget

Revenue Year 

to Date Uncollected

Percentage 

Collected

Revenues 40,750.00$  21,936.20$        18,813.80$          53.83%

   Total 40,750.00$  21,936.20$        18,813.80$          53.83%

Appropriation from Fund Balance -$             

40,750.00$  

Budget

Expenditures 

Year to Date

Encumbrances 

Year to Date

Unencumbered 

and Unspent 

Balance

Percentage of 

Budget Spent 

or Encumbered

Expenditures 40,750.00$  7,489.98$          11,760.00$          21,500.02$           47.24%

   Total 40,750.00$  7,489.98$          11,760.00$          21,500.02$           47.24%

MSD Fund Balance 7/1/2021 193,840.25$      

Year-to-Date Increase (Decrease) FY 6/30/2022 14,446.22          

MSD Fund Balance 12/31/2021 208,286.47$      



Town of Lewisville

Other Funds

December 31, 2021

Capital Reserves Funds

GWR ROW/Construction Capital Reserve 1,049,452.54$      

Sidewalks, Bike Paths, and Greenways Capital Reserve 132,064.59           

Municipal Buildings/Land Capital Reserve 130,217.65           

Public Works Facility Capital Reserve 329,681.97           

   Total Capital Reserve Fund Balances 1,641,416.75$      

Capital Projects Funds

GWR ROW/Construction Capital Project 734,825.89$         

JWP Maintenance Facility/Playground Expansion Capital Project 20,629.23             

Gateway Project Capital Project 188,759.28           

Community Center Capital Project 309,430.18           

Roundabout at Lewisville-Vienna Road and Robinhood Road Capital Project 207,325.55           

   Total Capital Projects Fund Balances 1,460,970.13$      

Special Revenue Funds

American Rescue Plan Special Revenue Fund 2,012,235.75$      

   Total Special Revenue Funds 2,012,235.75$      



Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

January 6, 2022 – 6:30 PM 
Digitally Originated - Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
a. Mayor Horn opened the meeting being streamed electronically at 6:30 PM.  In attendance were

Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin,
Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Town
Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney Bowen Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance
Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, and Town Clerk Dora Moore.

b. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Smitherman moved to approve the agenda. The motion
was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of
ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred
Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch.

2. Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for January 6, 2022
a. None

3. Items Requiring Council Direction
a. Dinosaur Artwork Placement – Manager Perkins shared two metal dinosaur sculptures have been

donated to the Town.  Each sculpture is approximately 9-10 feet tall and approximately 21 feet
long.  The current owner has the sculptures anchored by metal into concrete. The Lewisville
Beautification Committee (LBC) and the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board (P&R) recommend
the dinosaurs be placed along the tree line behind the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.
Susan Linker, LBC chair, shared the two groups hope the sculptures can be positioned to face each
other about 6-7 feet apart.  Mr. Moser stated staff would like to place the dinosaurs in the fall
due to grading and grass sowing that will need to commence in the spring.  The current owner
has agreed to retain the sculptures until they can be placed in the fall.  Due to safety concerns,
Manager Perkins noted the sculptures need to be placed with signage to give a strong indication
that these are artwork and not a playground area. Dedication markers could also be erected
noting the artist and donator. Mrs. Linker suggested inviting the media once completed. Council
consensus was given to the location and for staff to develop a tighter plan in terms of the area
footprint including grass, markers, etc. potentially at the February meeting. (Committee recommended 

placement location is attached.)

b. Clock Tower Memorial Inscriptions – Manager Perkins shared the Town received a request from
former Mayor Bob Stebbins inquiring if Dick Heriot’s name could be added to the clock tower. Mr.
Heriot served as a Planning Board Chair.  Current names on the memorial are:  Tom Voss, Ron
Conley, David McKee, H. Grady Dull, Charles S. Hauser, Roger T. Fowler, E. A. Hendley and Dan
Jennings. Manager Perkins shared the Town does not have a policy; however, a draft policy was
developed in 2011.  Manager Perkins also shared concern about overly subjective decisions.
Council consensus was for staff to develop a policy for consideration.

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
a. Ordinance 2022-002 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $10,651.37 to

replace fire alarm system at Town Hall – Mr. Moser shared the Town Hall fire alarm system went
down a few weeks ago.  The system is working now; however, it will quit again.  He noted the
system is antiquated and the Town is unable to get parts.  When the system is down, the fire
department cannot be contacted.  Council Member Sadler moved to approve Ordinance 2022-
002 as presented. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously

Attachment #2



 

       January 6, 2022 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and 
Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch.  
(Ordinance 2022-002 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 

b. Resolution 2022-001 – Authorizing contract for Town Hall fire alarm system to Sage Security 
Solutions, LLC in the amount of $10,651.37 - Council Member Franklin moved to approve 
Resolution 2022-001 as presented. The motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and 
approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne 
Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, 
and Jane Welch.  (Resolution 2022-001 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 

 
5. Unfinished Business – None 

 
6. Administrative Reports 

a. Manager  
i. ARPA Funding – Final rules for ARPA funding were released today and Mrs. Orrell will attend a 

session soon.  Manager Perkins shared the Town will receive approximately $4 million in ARPA 
funding.  An eligible expense of the funding is water and sewer projects. Manager Perkins 
recommended some of the ARPA funding, supplemented by the Town’s Capital Reserve fund, 
be used towards the sewer lift station project that is estimated at $3.6 million.  He noted this 
is a joint project with City-County Utilities Commission and City-County Planning Board.  
Council consensus is needed to develop the project’s Memorandum of Understanding with the 
City-County Utilities Commission.  Council consensus to proceed. 

ii. Gateway Project Update – After three bid openings with no bids, staff needs to decide whether 
to alter the bid package by making the bid package more inviting or possibly pairing with 
another project.  

iii. Lewisville-Vienna Roundabout – Mrs. Tolbert reported the roundabout plan at Lewisville-
Vienna and Robinhood Roads is at 30%.  This will be a single lane roundabout that 
predominately stays in existing rights-of-way.  Anticipated construction start date is November 
2023. Mrs. Tolbert shared the anticipated project cost noting the numbers are conservative. 
(Pre-cost opinion and map are attached.) 

iv. PARTF Grant Meetings – Staff will hold a series of PARTF meetings to garner community 
feedback on the PARTF grant submittal for Jack Warren Park.  Mr. Perkins noted the grant 
request is a continuation of the 2020 grant request and must be for a single-site location.  
Public meetings will be held January 10, February 14, February 17, and March 14 via Zoom and 
in person March 17 at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.  Manager Perkins will also 
meet with the Lewisville Civic Club, Vienna Civic Club, and Western Forsyth Rotary Club.  The 
draft plan will be submitted to PARTF in March in order to receive feedback prior to final 
submittal in April.  

v. Mary Alice Warren Community Center Facilities Manager Update – Multiple applications were 
received regarding this position with most coming from Indeed.  Manager Perkins has five 
interviews scheduled for next week with 2-3 additional applicants that may be called if needed. 
Computers for the facility manager and IT will need to be purchased as well.  Staff will present 
those numbers to Council next week.  

b. Attorney – None 
c. Public Works – None  
d. Planning – None  
e. Finance – None 

 



 

       January 6, 2022 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

 
f. Clerk 

i. Council Retreat will be February 4-5 at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.  Council is 
requested to submit their topics to Manager Perkins and Mrs. Moore no later than January 
20th noting sooner is preferable.  CDC guidelines will be followed.  

ii. Due to rising COVID numbers, Council consensus was for Council to meet via Zoom.  Boards 
and Committees can choose how they will meet.  

 
At 8:31 PM, Council took a ten-minute break.  

 
7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on January 13, 2022 

a. Tentative Agenda 
i. Consent Agenda 

1. Resolution 2022-002 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for five months 
ended November 30, 2021 

2. Approval of Council Briefing Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2021  
3. Approval of Retiring Council Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021  
4. Approval of Organizational Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021  

ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 
1. Presentations 

a. Sheriff’s Office Report 
iii. Public Hearings 

1. Ordinance 2021063 - L-101 Rezoning 771 Williams Rd from RS-20 to HB-C requested by 
Advanced Appliance Service c/o Mike & Laura Cooper  

iv. Technical Review(s) 
v. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals 

vi. Evidentiary Hearings 
vii. Old Business 

viii. New Business 
1. Resolution 2022-003 – Authorizing auditing services for fiscal year 2021-2022 with a base 

charge of $20,745, flat additional charge of $4,000 if a single audit is required with one 
major program, and a flat additional charge of $2,500 for each additional major program 
a. Mrs. Orrell noted the proposal is for three years but Council is only approving one year.  

 



 

       January 6, 2022 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

 
2. Ordinance 2022-003 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,575 for 

lawn maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center 
3. Resolution 2022-004 – Authorizing Change Order #1 with Yards By Us for lawn 

maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center  
b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on January 13, 2022 

i. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the tentative agenda for January 13, 2022. The 
motion was seconded by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously with a roll call 
vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council 
Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch 

 
8. For the Good of the Order 

a. Mr. Moser reported the bulky item pickup originally scheduled for February 14 is rescheduled to 
April 18 due to COVID issues at Waste Management. Staff will determine the best way to notify 
residents of the date change.  

b. Some concern was expressed regarding the Program Facilities Manager position being 
nonexempt.  Manager Perkins strongly feels this position does not meet the requirements for an 
exempt position further stating the position is not a department head which is one factor of 
consideration.  The position is approximately $25,000/year for six months plus benefits. 

c. Mrs. Tolbert encouraged everyone to view the draft Comprehensive Plan on the Town’s website. 
d. Mayor Horn shared his desire to keep the Mary Alice Warren Community Center open all day.  He 

plans to select a group of community center volunteers who will act as hosts so the building can 
be open. The volunteers would go through vetting and a short orientation process. Manager 
Perkins noted a volunteer application should be developed. 
 

9. Adjournment - Council Member Welch moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:21 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor 
Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, 
Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 
 



Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

January 13, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Digitally Originated - Lewisville Town Hall 1st Floor Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
a. Mayor Horn opened the meeting being streamed electronically at 7:00 PM.  In attendance were

Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin,
Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Town
Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney Bowen Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance
Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, and Town Clerk Dora Moore.

b. Pledge of Allegiance – Council Member Jane Welch
c. Invocation – Attorney Bowen Houff
d. Adoption of Agenda – Mrs. Moore shared revised December 9, 2021 retiring meeting minutes

were emailed to Council. Council Member Sadler moved to approve the agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously with a
roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Foster and Council Members Franklin,
Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman and Welch.

2. Consent Agenda
a. Consent agenda items

i. Resolution 2022-002 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for five months
ended November 30, 2021

ii. Approval of Council Briefing Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2021
iii. Approval of Retiring Council Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021
iv. Approval of Organizational Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021

b. Council Member Welch moved to approve the agenda as amended. The motion as seconded by
Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously by roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Horn,
Mayor Pro Tem Foster, and Council Members Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman and Welch.
(Resolution 2022-002 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Presentations, Introductions and/or Proclamations
a. Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office – Sergeant Stringer provided current call statistics.  Sergeant

Stringer shared that, especially with the impending winter weather, a vehicle on the side of the
road with caution tape means it has been checked by a first responder.

4. Public Forum – No comments

5. Appointment(s) – None

6. Public Hearing(s)
a. Public hearing on L-101 to rezone 771 Williams Road from RS-20 to HB-C requested by Advanced

Appliance Service c/o Mike and Laura Cooper
i. Mrs. Tolbert noted this public hearing was scheduled for December 9, 2021 and continued to

January 13, 2022 due to sickness of the applicant. She advised the individuals in the Council
Chambers how to participate in the hearing.

ii. Mike Cooper and Brad Klosterman were promoted to panelists for the public hearing.
iii. Mrs. Tolbert shared the staff report and a Powerpoint related to the L-101 rezoning request.

(Staff report and Powerpoint are attached to minutes.)

Attachment #3



 

       January 13, 2022 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

iv. Planning Board removed veterinary services as an eligible use due to incompatibility with the 
area. 

v. Public generally does not visit this site because service is done at customer’s location. There 
will be no showroom; however, parts can be purchased at a small counter.  Company vehicles 
are taken home by employees.   

vi. This is not considered to be in the downtown, gateway area. 
vii. Site plan amendment would be needed for expansion. 

viii. Public Hearing was electronically opened. 
a. Those in support: 

a. Mike Cooper, 741 Edinburgh Road, expressed thanks for continuance of hearing due 
to family sickness.  Mr. Cooper shared he lives in the community and does not want an 
ugly building either.  This is why concessions have been made to lessen area impact 
and to beautify.  

b. Brad Klosterman, 1644 Reynolda Road, is the applicant agent and shared a 
Powerpoint. (Powerpoint is attached to the minutes.) 

b. Those in opposition: 
a.   Aaron Hutmacher, 315 Doub Road, shared reasons for his objection. (Mr. Hutmacher’s 

comments are attached to the minutes.) 
 There being no further comments, the public hearing was closed. 

ix. Mayor Horn inquired how this should be addressed since the draft Comprehensive Plan shows 
this property residential instead of commercial.  Council Member Sadler stated the Planning 
Board is familiar with the draft plan.  Mrs. Tolbert stated the Planning Board decision was 
based upon the current plan. 

x. Mayor Pro Tem Foster has a hiccup with the rezoning noting this has potential to be a park. 
Mrs. Tolbert this was not considered for a park in the PARC plan since there are already other 
parks within walking distance of downtown.  

xi. This would not be a domino effect for commercial development due to the proposed 
Comprehensive Plan would not recommend such. Also, the current plan allows for this 
property only to be commercial and it is where the commercial development ends.   

xii. Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Ordinance 2021063.  The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Franklin.  

xiii. Mayor Horn has some pause due to proposed Comprehensive Plan. 
xiv. Motion passed 4-3.  Mayor Horn and Council Members Franklin, Sadler and Smitherman voted 

in favor.  Mayor Pro Tem Foster and Council Members Hunt and Welch voted in opposition. 
 
7. Evidentiary Hearing(s) – None  
 
8. Annexation Request(s) – None  

 
9. Technical Review(s) for Compliance – None 

 
10. Unfinished Business  

a. Boards and Committees Update – Mayor Pro Tem Foster stated the workgroup would bring 
forward information at the retreat.  

 
11.  New Business 

a. Resolution 2022-003 – Authorizing auditing services for fiscal year 2021-2022 with a base 
charge of $20,745, flat additional charge of $4,000 if a single audit is required with one major 



 

       January 13, 2022 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

program, and a flat additional charge of $2,500 for each additional major program – Mrs. Orrell 
presented the proposed 2021-2022 Audit Contract noting she feel transportation projects will 
not trigger a single audit but ARPA funds may.  Single audit is triggered by spending $750,000 in 
federal funds and/or $500,000 in state funds. Council Member Smitherman moved to approve 
Resolution 2022-003.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved 
unanimously by roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Foster, and Council 
Members Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman and Welch.  (Resolution 2022-003 is herein incorporated 

by reference into the minutes.) 
b. Ordinance 2022-003 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,575 for lawn 

maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center – Since this is under the $10,000 
threshold, it meets informal bid process and Mr. Moser obtained two bids. Manager Perkins 
noted the Town tries to be competitive but also likes to work with current, honest vendors. 
Council Member Sadler moved to approve Ordinance 2022-003.  The motion was seconded by 
Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously by roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Horn, 
Mayor Pro Tem Foster, and Council Members Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman and Welch.  
(Ordinance 2022-003 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 

c. Resolution 2022-004 – Authorizing Change Order #1 with Yards By Us for lawn maintenance at 
Mary Alice Warren Community Center - Council Member Sadler moved to approve Resolution 
2022-004.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously 
by roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Foster, and Council Members 
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman and Welch.  (Resolution 2022-004 is herein incorporated by reference 

into the minutes.) 
d. Ordinance 2022-004 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,827 to 

purchase two computers and one printer for the Mary Alice Warren Community Center and 
one printer for Town Planner - Council Member Welch moved to approve Ordinance 2022-004.  
The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously by roll call vote 
of ayes from Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Foster, and Council Members Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, 
Smitherman and Welch.  (Ordinance 2022-004 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
 

12. Administrative Reports 
a. Upcoming Town holidays – Town offices will be closed January 17. 
b. Manager’s Report 

i. PARTF Grant Meetings scheduled 
a. January 25, February 14, February 17 and March 14 – 6:30 PM - Zoom 
b. March 17 – 6:30 PM-8:30 PM – Mary Alice Warren Community Center, Lewisville/Vienna 

Rooms 
 
Mayor Horn was disconnected at 8:55 PM.  Mayor Pro Tem Foster conducted the meeting. 
 

c. Clerk’s Report 
i. Council Retreat – February 4 at 5 PM and February 5 at 8 AM, Mary Alice Warren Community 

Center. Topics are needed as soon as possible. 
 
Mayor reconnected at 8:56 PM. 
 

d. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on January 6, 2022 
i. Ordinance 2022-002 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $10,651.37 to 

replace fire alarm system at Town Hall  



 

       January 13, 2022 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

ii. Resolution 2022-001 – Authorizing contract for Town Hall fire alarm system to Sage Security 
Solutions, LLC in the amount of $10,651.37 
 

13. For the Good of the Order 
a. Mr. Moser reported the contractor is ready should the Town receive the forecasted winter 

weather.  Snow blades are also on Town trucks so staff can work on smaller cul-de-sacs. Issues 
can be emailed to Mr. Moser or reported via SeeClick Fix.  Main state roads are serviced first, then 
main town roads and then neighborhoods.  

b. Council Member Franklin encouraged people to give blood due to national shortage. 
c. Mayor Pro Tem Foster shared hospitals are asking town leaders to encourage masking and 

vaccinations.  
d. The final public involvement survey for the Comprehensive Plan is on the Town’s Facebook and 

website.  
e. Council Member Sadler reminded Council that he will need to excuse himself for two hours of the 

Saturday retreat session due to a prior obligation.  
 

14. Adjournment - Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:11 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes 
from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, 
Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION 2022-006 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF RUSSELL BAILEY 

FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL, CONSERVATION & SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received notification from Russell Bailey via email of his resignation 
from the Environmental, Conservation & Sustainability Committee; and, 

WHEREAS, the Environmental, Conservation & Sustainability Committee appreciates the dedicated work 
of committee member Russell Bailey.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL accepts the resignation of 
Russell Bailey from the Environmental, Conservation & Sustainability Committee. 

Resolved and effective upon adoption this the 10th day of February 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

D
R
A
FT

Attachment #4



RESOLUTION 2022-007 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF DEBBIE PRITCHARD 

FROM THE LEWISVILLE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received notification from Debbie Pritchard via email of his 
resignation from the Lewisville Beautification Committee; and, 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Beautification Committee appreciates the dedicated work of committee 
member Debbie Pritchard.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL accepts the resignation of 
Debbie Pritchard from the Lewisville Beautification Committee. 

Resolved and effective upon adoption this the 10th day of February 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

D
R
A
FT

Attachment #5



RESOLUTION 2022-008 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF JANICE ORSINI 

FROM THE LEWISVILLE PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received notification from Janice Orsini via email of his resignation 
from the Lewisville Parks, Recreation and Cultural Development Board; and, 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Parks, Recreation and Cultural Development Board appreciates the dedicated 
work of committee member Janice Orsini.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL accepts the resignation of 
Janice Orsini from the Lewisville Parks, Recreation and Cultural Development Board. 

Resolved and effective upon adoption this the 10th day of February 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

D
R
A
FT

Attachment #6



RESOLUTION 2022-009 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF RONALD MORRIS 

FROM THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received notification from Ronald Morris via email of his resignation 
from the Public Safety Committee; and, 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee appreciates the dedicated work of committee member Ronald 
Morris.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL accepts the resignation of 
Ronald Morris from the Public Safety Committee. 

Resolved and effective upon adoption this the 10th day of February 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

D
R
A
FT

Attachment #7



RESOLUTION 2022-011 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
SHALLOWFORD SQUARE CLOCK TOWER INSCRIPTION POLICY 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council has requested that a policy be developed for names to be placed 
on the Shallowford Square Clock Tower; and, 

WHEREAS, past tradition placed names of deceased who contributed greatly to the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lewisville Town Council finds that persons who have served 
on the Town of Lewisville Town Council, including the interim Town Council, should have his or her name 
inscribed on the clock tower located at Shallowford Square alongside the names of the distinguished 
citizens currently inscribed thereon.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the policy attached hereto will provide the criteria for placing said names. 

Adopted and effective this the 10th day of February 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

D
R
A
FT

Attachment #8



 
TOWN OF LEWISVILLE 

SHALLOWFORD SQUARE CLOCK TOWER INSCRIPTION POLICY 
 

1. A request may be made by any citizen to have a deceased Town of Lewisville Mayor’s or Council 
Member’s name placed on the Shallowford Square Clock Tower. 
 

2. The deceased Mayor or Council Member must have served on the Town Council Town for at least ten 
(10), consecutive or non-consecutive years of service, in any of the following capacities: 
 
a. Having been a member of the Interim Town Council. 
b. Having been an elected Town official. 

 
3. The request will be submitted to the Town Clerk who will verify years of service. 

D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT

Attachment #9



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT

Attachment #10



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



D
R
A
FT



DATE FACILITY ORGANIZATION AND/OR CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBERTIME

02/08/2022
HENRY M (HANK) CHILTON PAVILION AT SHALLOWFORD SQUARE

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

1

03/19/2022 1500 RENTER PEREZ 47046334 3RD BIRTHDAY PARTYSaturday

04/09/2022 0600 ROTARY CLUB VENKATARAMAN 685-29024 EASTER EGG HUNT &
FESTIVAL
CONTACT PERSON:
ANANT (304) 685-2902

Saturday

04/17/2022 0500 TOWN OF LEWISVILLE BROWN 57787994 area church sunrise
service

Sunday

04/23/2022 0600 CIVIC CLUB shumack 945-55584 LCC yard sale at the
square

Saturday

04/29/2022 1400 L'ville Elem School HAWKS 70342244 SCHOOL EVENTFriday

04/30/2022 0600 CIVIC CLUB shumack 945-55584 LCC yard sale at the
square RAIN DATE

Saturday

4 = HENRY M (HANK) CHILTON PAVILION @ SHALLOWFORD SQUARE

Attachment #11


	02-10-2022 Agenda Packet
	00 2022-02-10 Meeting
	02-10-2022 Agenda Packet.pdf
	02 01-06-2022 TC Briefing Minutes
	03 01-13-2022 TC Meeting Minutes
	04 2022-006 - Accepting Resignation of Russell Bailey - ECSC
	05 2022-007 - Accepting Resignation of Debbie Pritchard - LBC
	06 2022-008 - Accepting Resignation of Janice Orsini - P&R
	07 2022-009 - Accepting Resignation of Ronald Morris-Public Safety
	08 2022-011 Clock Tower Inscription Policy
	09 2022-012 ARPA Policy
	10 Conflict of Interest Policy
	11 Shallowford Square & Town Holidays


	01 2022-005 - December 31, 2021 month ending financials
	01 2022-005 - December 31, 2021 month ending financials
	08 2022-005 - December 31, 2021 month ending financials

	December 2021 Financials




